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LISBON METHODIST CHURCH

Private

Lisbon circa 1883

The Lisbon Methodist Church faces south on the northeast
corner of Route 144 and Hopkins Alley. It is a three bay wide,
four bay deep, gabled roof (running north-south) frame structure
whose central projecting entrance bay rises to taper into a
tall, square tent roofed, open, gothic arched belfry whose cornice
is decorated with a row of dentils.

The central rectangular entrance door is surmounted by a gothic
arched, stained glass transom on which is inscribed 'Lisbon
Methodist Church". Gothic windows flank the entrance, with four
similar ones resting in the east and west walls of the church.

Begun on September 25, 1882 with a half acre of ground
conveyed to the trustees of the church by Mr. and Mrs. John. W.
Buckingham, it was completed in 1883 under the direction of
Reverend James Codden and Daniel Hartsock. Those who gave time
and/or money for its construction were Benjamin Barnmes, Stephen
Hood, George R. Leach and John Bond.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lisbon Methodist Church faces south on the north east corner of
Route 144 and Hopkins Alley. It is a three bay wide, four bay deep, gabled
roof (running north-south) frame structure, built on a stone foundation,
with tall brick chimneys rising from the east and west sides of its gabled
roof.

The central projecting south bay holds the double rectangular main
entrance to the church which is surmounted by a gothic arched stained
glass transom on which is inscribed "Lisbon Methodist Church." The east
and west faces of this projecting bay hold single gothic arched stained glass
windows. This central projecting bay rises, tapering into a tall central,
tent roofed, open belfry which features open gothic arches and a cornice
decorated with a row of dentils. Beneath the belfry rests a gothic arched
window, similar to those described.

The east and west elevations of the church are identical, holding four
tall gothic arched stained glass windows.

No apertures occur on the north wall of the church, from which a one
story high, gabled roof (running north-south) one story high addition
extends northward on its north west corner. It holds a rectangular, double-
hung window with six-over-six lights.

Three wide three sided cement steps lead to the central entrance
door.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Lisbon Methodist Episcopal Church is architecturally, historically,
and religiously significant to Howard County.

Architecturally it is representative of the fine old frame Gothic
churches which are scattered throughout Howard County.

Its tall central projecting bay which tapers into a tall square,
tent roofed open belfry is particularly fine. This vertical element
is well scaled to the finely proportioned, gabled roof frame church.

In a history of the Lisbon M.E. Church which is being compiled by
Mrs. Mary Slagle, the following facts were uncovered.

The religious life of Lisbon began as an ecumenical one with Caleb
Pancoast offering to open his home for religious services. On August,
1820, a non-sectarian church, called The Freestone Church, was created,
a forerunner of the Lisbon Methodist Church. It was located where the
Lisbon School now stands, hence the name Church Alley, for the street
running along its western boundary. There was a stipulation that this
church be used by the Methodistsone day every two weeks for the purpose
of the circuit preacher.

On September 25, 1882 work was begun on the construction of the
present church under the direction of the Reverend James Codden and
Daniel Hartsock, one of the original trustees. Benjamin Barnes is
also identified as a trustee of the Lisbon M.E. Church along with Stephen
G. Hood, George R. Leach and John W. Buckingham. One half acre of
land was given to the trustees by John W. Buckingham and wife (LJW 46-157) .
Those assisting in the work of building the church were John Patrick,
George Long, George Leach, Benjamin Barnes and John Bond who gave time
and/or money in its construction.

According to Mrs. Celia Holland's article on Lisbon, Maryland in

The Times, Fllicott City, Lisbon left the St. James Circuit in 1930 and

joined the Poplar Springs Circuit which was a Methodist Protestant Circuit.
Under the Reverend Mr. Fisher in 1961, Lisbon became a separate station.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Mrs. Holland relates an interesting legend connected to the bell
of the church.

"It is said that many years ago a traveler (on foot) stopped on
a cold winter evening at several places in the village, hoping for free
overnight accomodations. Finally someone suggested that he sleep in the
church vestibule. Welcoming any shelter from the cold and wind, he
spent the night there and was on his way in the morning before the little
town was awake. Several years later, in better fortune, he sent money
to the people of the village to be used for a church bell in appreciation
for the night's lodging. The bell is said to still be in use, but how
many members of the present congregation are aware of the story attached
to its ‘cquisifion is unknown.'

Architecturally and historically noteworthy to the religious
heritage of Howard County, Lisbon Methodist Church and the town of Lisbon
should be placed on the National Register of Historic Places and the
State Critical Areas Program.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 0.50 Acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 7

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber 46, folio 157

[IST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

— STATE COUNTY

ES1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
—_— The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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